HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 10, 2006
9:12 a. m

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Meyer called the House Finance Conmittee neeting to
order at 9:12:52 AM

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representati ve Ri chard Foster
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative Ji m Hol m
Representati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Mke Kelly
Representative Beth Kerttul a
Representative Carl Moses
Representati ve Bruce Weyhrauch

MEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

Heath Hilyard, Staff, Representative Tom Anderson; M chael
Pawl owski, Staff, Co-Chair Meyer; Representative Peggy
W/l son; Linda MIller, Staff, Representative Peggy WIson;

Jerry MCune, United Fisherman’s  Associ ation; Pet er
Froehl i ch, Commer ci al Fi sheri es Entry Comm ssi on;
Representative Norm Rokeberg; Kristin Ryan, Director,
Di vi si on of Envi r onnment al Heal t h, Depar t ment of

Envi ronnent al Conservati on

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Thomas Stratton, Al aska Rural Water Systens
SUMVARY

HB 484 "An  Act allowng for revenue received from
issuance of additional entry permts to be
appropriated for reinbursenment to salnon fishery
associ ations."

CSHB 484 (FSH) was REPORTED out of Conmittee with

a “no recommendation” and with a new zero fisca
note by the Departnent of Fish and Gane.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 04/ 10/ 06 9:12 A M



HB 360 "An Act relating to the regulation of public
acconmodat i on water supply systens.”

HB 360 was heard and HELD in Committee for further
consi der ati on.

HB 93 "An Act relating to dentists and dental hygienists
and the Board of Dental Exam ners; establishing
certain conmttees for the discipline and peer
review of dentists; excluding the adjudicatory
proceedi ngs of the Board of Dental Exam ners and
its committees from the Adm nistrative Procedure
Act and from the jurisdiction of the office of
adm ni strative hearings; and providing for an
effective date.”

HB 93 was heard and HELD in Commttee for further
consi der ati on.

HB 390 "An Act limting the anount that a nunicipality
may charge for an appeal of a residential real
property tax assessnment to the nunicipality's
board of equalization.™
HB 390 was schedul ed but not heard.

9:13: 04 AM

HOUSE BI LL NO._ 484

"An Act allowing for revenue received from issuance of
additional entry permts to be appropriated for
rei nbursenent to salnon fishery associations."”

REPRESENTATI VE PEGGY W LSON, sponsor, introduced her staff.

LI NDA M LLER, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE PEGGY WLSON, related
the history of HB 484. In 2002, the Al aska Legislature
created salnon fishery associations under AS 16.40.250 to
encourage fleet reduction in the Al aska salnmon fisheries
Salnon fishery associations my be formed in salnon
fisheries throughout the state to facilitate a permt buy
back program This nmeans that a group of fishernmen may form
an associ ation and vote to assess thenselves for purposes of
Buyi ng Back Salnon Permits in their fishery.

Ms. MIler explained that the Southeast Seiners have forned
an association to develop a buy back program for Southeast
seine permts. One of the questions raised by fishernen was
“What woul d happen if we assess ourselves to buy back these
permts then at sone point in the future the Commerci al
Fisheries Entry Commission sells permts back into the
fishery?” Their dilemma was that they wanted a guarantee

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 04/ 10/ 06 9:12 A M



that they would get their noney back if that actually
happened. HB 484 answers that question.

Ms. MIler reported that the CS for HB 484 that is before
the commttee is a housekeeping neasure to clarify what may
happen to the revenue if the Comercial Fisheries Entry
Comm ssion should find it necessary to sell or re-issue
permts that have been relinquished under the buy back
program aut hori zed under AS 16.40. 250. This bill nakes it
clear that in the unlikely event CFEC sells nore permts
than were previously purchased by an association, the
| egi sl ature may appropriate noney back to that association.

The change fromthe original version to the current CSis to
make it clear that the fishery association that actually did
the buy back is the fishery association that nmay receive the
payback. Under this bill the legislature may appropriate
revenue from the permt sale to the association that paid
noney or incurred debt to renove the permt from the market
in the first place. The state or CFEC has the
responsibility to nonitor each limted entry fishery. In
the event that CFEC determ nes nore permts are needed in a
sal non fishery through an optinmm nunber determ nation or
court action, the provisions of HB 484 woul d apply.

Ms. Mller stated that the Commercial Fisheries Entry
Conmi ssion, who worked wth the Southeast Seiners in
developing their association, supports this bill. Peter
Froehlich, Comm ssioner of CFEC, and Jerry MCune from the
United Fishermen of Alaska were available to answer any
questi ons. Ms. MIler requested support for the CS for HB
484 - Fishery Associ ation Rei mbursenent.

9:17: 07 AM

Representative Stoltz asked about self-funded buy backs. He
saw no cl ear separation for that.

PETER FRCEHLI CH, COMVERCI AL FI SHERI ES ENTRY COW SSI ON,
related that there is no limt in the bill as to the source
of the funds. Association funds used for the buy back coul d
be rei nbursed under this bill.

Representative Stoltze noted that nost buy back mechani snms
use federal funds. He said it appears that there is nothing
that would limt those federal funds from being paid back to
i ndi vidual fishers. M. Froehlich replied that the
association could use federal funding, or self-assessnent,
or a conbination of the two. The legislature could later
rei nburse the association, not the individual fishers.

Representative WI|son added that in this instance, they are

assessing thensel ves and borrowing the noney to do it. She
stated no problemw th clarifying the idea. Representative

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 04/ 10/ 06 9:12 A M



Stoltze reported on a likely mechanism for funding. He
wanted to ensure that it is the intent of the bill to refund
t he anpbunt that the associ ati on has assessed.

M. Froehlich said that is the intent of the bill. It was
crafted wth UFA and the Southeast Seiners, who are working
wi th Congress and Senator Stevens’' office. Representative

Wl son added that when the association borrows noney they
want to be sure they are reinbursed. Representative Stoltze
summari zed that there are two parts in need of
rei nbursenent, self-assessnent and federal funds.

9:24:18 AM

Representative Kerttula suggested that the noney could be
used for other things to enhance the fishery if it is going
into the buy back. She did not see a concern because the
bill solves the problem and the noney would go back to the
fishery. Representative WIson agreed.

M. Froehlich added that the version of the |anguage in
Congress considers it a federal |oan where financing is
required. Representative Kerttula said that is even nore of
a reason for the bill.

9: 26: 40 AM

Co-Chair Chenault asked what gives the inpression that if
t he associ ati on goes through a buy back provision, the state

woul d go back in and resell nore permts. Representative
Wl son responded that has never been the case. The
association is nervous about taking this big step because of
the | arge anmount of noney. It is a “what if” statenent.

Co- Chair Chenault voiced concern about it being a long tine
into the future before any state departnment would want to
i ncrease permts.

9:28: 47 AM

Representati ve Weyhrauch asked what percent of the funds go
to permts.

JERRY MCCUNE, UNI TED FI SHERVAN S ASSCOCI ATI ON, related that
the bill allows the association to create a commttee, voted
on by the permt holders, to accept nobney or assess
thenmsel ves. He explained that if there was a buy back, they
could set a price for the permt. The only reason that they
woul d have to put permts back, would be like the case in
Sitka where they went to court and asked for nore permts.
The judge ruled that a fishery could be nade too excl usive.
| f the association used their own noney they would have the
opportunity to ask the legislature at a later date if they
coul d get any noney back.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 04/ 10/ 06 9:12 A M



M. Froehlich related two possibilities for having to issue
nore permts: setting an optinmum nunber that is higher than
the nunber of permts reduced by the buy back, and a court
order. He addressed Representative Wyhrauch’s concern.
Al of the funding would go to permtees in the buy back.

9:32:18 AM

Representati ve Weyhrauch said it seens like it is a risk for
the state. |If there is a challenge, then the fishers m ght
be in a position of having sold their permts and obtained
nmoney. |If permts have to be put back, there may be a | egal
risk to the state. M. MCune thought a lawsuit would be
unli kely because the state can defend an optinum nunber.
There is also a provision to own two permts. He said he
coul d not guar ant ee there would be no | awsui t .
Representative Wyhrauch summarized it would have to be
equal to, or greater than, the optinmum nunber set by the
commi ssion. M. MCune agreed.

9:34: 32 AM

Representative Stoltze asked if the salnon fisheries
association is made up of those that have |limted entry
permts. M. Froehlich replied yes, commercial harvesters.
Representative Stoltze asked about concerns related to
conservation and sport fishing. M. Froehlich said he is
not aware of any nechanism that would allow others to
participate in a buy back. Representative Stoltze thought
there mght be others interested in participating in a buy
back. He wondered if that would be a policy concern. M.
Froehlich said it is a policy question beyond the scope of
the bill.

M. MCune responded that only permt holders could
participate in the buy back. Representative Stoltze
commented that the association does not want anyone else to
partici pate. M. MCune responded that the permt hol ders
are the ones that are going to be assessed. Representative
Stoltze noted a reluctance to provide a mechanism He asked
about buy backs and conservati on.

Representative Kerttula noted that there needs to be an
opti mum nunber of permts. She said a theoretical risk is
al ways there. She noted that sport fishing does not fit
into the commercial fisheries entry. Representative Stoltze
mai ntained that it is hard to separate them

9:40: 11 AM

Representati ve Weyhrauch suggested a three-part process for
sport fishers to participate. M. Froehlich said that is

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 04/ 10/ 06 9:12 A M



accurate since the bill refers to associations qualified
under AS 216. 42. 50.

Representative Stoltze shared sone disconfort but said it is
not his intent to bog down the bill.

Representati ve Weyhrauch spoke about conflicts between user
groups with a limted resource. He suggested involving al
regions by having a broad policy such as this one.

9:43: 20 AM

Representative Kelly voiced a concern about a person wth
the intent to shut down the fisheries in order to limt the
mar ket . M. MCune reported that only permt holders can
forman association, so that is not a danger. No one has to
sell a permt. The association is trying to reduce permts
for those who want to get out of the fishery.

9:45: 32 AM

Representative Kelly asked if there is a danger of a cartel.
M. MCune explained market |imtations. Representative
Weyhrauch noted that last year the commercial fisheries
entry comm ssion tried to anend provi sions of those statutes
that dealt with a noratorium This bill is a vehicle for
fixing an unwor kabl e statute.

Co-Chair Chenault stated that it is a voluntary buy back
program

9:48: 51 AM

Co-Chair Meyer noted a new zero fiscal note from the
Department of Fish and Gane.

SUZANNE CUNNI NGHAM  STAFF, REPRESENTATI VE MEYER, expl ai ned
that the House Special Conmttee on Fisheries drafted fiscal
note #1. She has requested a new zero note by Departnent of
Fi sh and Gane.

9:50: 49 AM

Representative Foster MOVED to report CSHB 484 (FSH) out of
Commttee wth individual recomendations and wth the
acconpanying fiscal note. There being NO OBJECTIQON, it was
so ordered.

CSHB 484 (FSH) was REPORTED out of Commttee with a “no
recommendation” and with a new zero fiscal note by the
Department of Fish and Gane.

9:51:29 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 04/ 10/ 06 9:12 A M



#hb360
HOUSE BI LL NO._ 360

"An  Act relating to the regulation of public
acconmodat i on water supply systens.”

M CHAEL PAW.OABKI, STAFF, CO CHAIR MEYER, testified that HB
360 grew out of the Depart nent of Envi r onnment al
Conservation’s (DEC) subcomm ttee budget process. The State
of Al aska regul ates drinking water systens that are above a
Class C well, one that serves l|less than 25 people. He
explained that Cass C wells were renoved from regul ation
because of funding issues and because the program was too
br oad. He stated that these types of wells pertain to
private homes. He noted that the comm ttee becane concerned
in the differentiation between private honmes and nore public

access areas. He stressed that drinking water was the
foundati on of public health. The bill is intended to set
standards for wells that serve the general public. He

poi nted out the revised fiscal note from the Departnent of
Envi ronnment al Conservati on

Co- Chair Meyer asked what kinds of small wells would serve
the public. M. Pawl owski commented that small restaurants
woul d be such an exanple. Co-Chair Meyer noted that there
was no regulation for wells serving fewer than 25 people,
and that this was a problem when a small well served a
public day care or other small public facility.

9:55:14 AM

M. Pawl owski noted that requesting an annual test of a
drinking water source was a reasonable practice. He
stressed that the state ought be part of the oversight for
public drinking water.

9: 56: 00 AM

Representative Kelly expressed concern over addi ng
regul ations when a responsible operator mght neet the
requi renents in any case. He asked if there was a way to
avoid such a costly program He expressed concern that
adding an entirely new program m ght be overly expensive for
t he state.

M. Pawl owski responded that in creating the fiscal note,
cost had been a concern. He also noted that this issue
pertains to nearly 3 thousand wells in the state of Al aska.
He urged that this was also a policy statenent, and that the
costs in the fiscal note were as conservative as possible.

Representative Kelly cited experience in dealing with the

standards of drinking water and various water sources. He
again expressed concern over having regulations at this

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 04/ 10/ 06 9:12 A M



smal ler level. He noted that risks existed and citizens had
the right to pursue a civil law suit. He also noted that it
m ght place another burden on small busi nesses.

Co- Chair Meyer observed that one should assunme that water
for a nursing home or day care is kept clean and safe.

Representative Stoltze asked if the RCA office has dealt
with this issue. He cited experiences with the RCA and the
costs involved, and wondered if this would be detrinental to
smal | er businesses. He explained that there were many such
smal |l businesses in his district, already burdened wth
costs and regul ati ons. He asked how this would help those
busi nesses.

M. Paw owski stated that this regulation affects only those
small wells serving less than 25 people, which is smaller
than nost small business, and not an actual water system

Representative Stoltze noted that it mght affect a small
subdivision in the nore rural pockets of even larger cities.
He expressed reluctance to have DEC visiting these snall
ar eas.

10: 03: 26 _AM

Representative Hol masked if there had been a case of
illness that caused the ~change, or rather just an
exam nation of the regulations. M. Paw owski noted
di scussions in the Resources Committee of cases when illness
had devel oped, potentially from these types of water
sources. He pointed out the Public Health funding contained
in the fiscal note.

Co-Chair Chenault sought clarification for the types of
busi nesses affected by this |egislation. He observed that
any business that was not a private hone would fall wunder
this regul ation.

10: 05: 12 AM

M. Pawl owski deferred to the director of the Departnent to
answer this question.

KRI STIN RYAN, DI RECTOR, DI VISION OF ENVI RONMENTAL HEALTH,
DEPARTIVENT CF ENVI RONIVENTAL CONSERVATI ON, testified
regarding the |[|egislation. She stated that it required
regul ation of small public facilities, and not water systens
t hat serve private honmes, such as a subdivision, unless one
of those hones was providing a public service, such as day
care. There are a variety of public services captured under
this legislation. She estimated there were 3,000 wells of
this size that serve the public in sone way.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 04/ 10/ 06 9:12 A M



10: 07: 42 AM

Ms. Ryan noted that two years ago, the regulations stated
that if water was from a surface water system it should be
approved by an engineer, and tested for substances annually,
as well as being designed by a certified engineer. She
acknow edged that the fiscal note had been controversial.
However, she enphasized that the public should fee
protected with safe water. She noted this would require
four personnel for adequate testing for the current nunber
of small public wells.

10: 09: 34 AM

In regard to whether there were cases of illness, she stated
that it was difficult to actually prove the reason for sone
sickness. She stated it was indeed a risk.

Co- Chair Meyer asked how many of the 3,000 wells were in
Anchor age. She noted that a |arge percentage, about half,
of public wells are in Anchorage.

10:10: 57 AM

Representative Hol m observed that the definition of a public
accommodation in statute reads: “and all other public
anusenent and busi ness establishnments”.

Ms. Ryan interpreted that to nean gas stations and office
buil dings, and any facilities that provide business to the
public and have drinking water. She noted that the Resource
Conmi ttee discussed circunstances when an individual m ght
provi de services out of their hone.

10: 12: 33 AM

Representative Hol mstated that he did not believe it was
inportant for the Departnent to interpret the statute, but
rat her how the | aw m ght be m sinterpreted.

Ms. Ryan acknow edged that interpretation would be subject
to individual regulators.

Representative Hol mexpressed that this bill mght be going
too far into controlling water systens. He observed that
the definition contained |ack of clarity, and he expressed
reservation about making changes through regul ations.

10: 14: 43 AM

Ms. Ryan cited an exanple of how to wite regulations that
neet the intent of the |egislation.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 04/ 10/ 06 9:12 A M



M. Paw owski acknow edged that a simlar broad definition
of public accomobdation was examned in a bill regarding
pesticides |ast year. He read from the definition, and
pointed out that it only pertains to a place that serves the
general public.

Representative Hol m observed that the Second Anmendnent was
witten to protect citizens fromthe governnent.

Co- Chair Meyer stressed that the regulations should match
the intent of the bill. He suggested that AS 188.300 be
examined to ensure that “public acconmobdation” was the
proper reference.

10: 16: 37 AM

Representative Stoltze asked if this legislation is
i ntended to supplant or to enhance the existing regulations.

Ms. Ryan responded that smaller water systenms were usually
regul ated in other jurisdictions and by |ocal governments,
but she pointed out that Anchorage currently does not
regulate Class C wells. They do regulate private wells if
sonmeone is selling a private residence.

Representative Stoltze pointed out that he does not see a
safety valve that would allow a |local governnent to
substitute its regulations. He cited that the Departnent of
Environnental Conservation could be fairly stringent and
pl ace undue burden on private individuals and snal
busi nesses. He noted that running a gas station in a nore
remote area was already difficult, and wondered what
protections existed for them He stated that this kind of
regul ati on was onerous for such business. He opined that
the definition of public accommobdations was too broad in
this case

Co- Chair Meyer acknowl edged that the definition caused
concern, and wondered if there was a way to add a greater
confort with this issue.

10: 20: 38 AM

Ms. Ryan proposed that there were sone exenptions in
regul ations, and that smaller facilities other than day care
centers and other high-risk facilities would have |ess
onerous regul ati ons.

Ms. Ryan added that the regulations were testing for very
serious elements in the water

10: 22: 10 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 04/ 10/ 06 9:12 A M



Representative Kelly observed that the bill was sponsored by
request, but reiterated his concern over the fiscal note,
and adding a |evel of oversight to an area that is already
regul at ed. He cited an exanple in his area where a water
system of another size was put in, and people were unable to

drink the water due to a federal regulation. Then a new
| evel of arsenic was decided and the people were told they
could not bathe in the water. He pointed out the current

budgetary problens faced by the state, and questioned the
val ue of adding nore regulatory activity with a |arge added
cost. He suggested they ought to seek ways to cut the costs
of regul ations and reduce the burden to smaller businesses.

10: 25: 17 AM

Co-Chair Meyer stressed that those in a day care center or
senior center ought to be able to rely upon water quality.
He noted that a cost was required for this surety. He
stated the desire to hold the bill in order to re-exam ne
the fiscal note and cut costs.

Ms. Ryan pointed out that there were currently no standards
for the water systens in question.

Representative Kelly pointed out that the reason the state
did not regul ate water systens for private hones was because
citizens would conmplain bitterly. He suggested that the
Comm ttee ought to exam ne the cost of conpliance with this
regul ati on.

10: 28: 15 AM

THOVAS STRATTON, EXECUTIVE DI RECTOR, ALASKA RURAL WATER
ASSCOCI ATION, testified that his association is a non-profit
that provides training and technical assistance to small
wat er systens. He expressed thanks for the desire to
provide safe drinking water in nore rural areas. He cited
his own experience in building a hone and creating a safe
wat er system and his desire to trust the safety of water at
a |l ocal day care center

10: 29: 43 AM

He referred to the definition of public accomobdati on, and
stated his belief that the Departnent had done an excell ent
job with [|anguage. He applauded the legislature for
addressing this issue and the Departnent of Environnental
Conservation for working with concerns.

Co-Chair Meyer asked if one did becone ill from drinking
water at a public accomodation, whether the state was
liable for not providing adequate regulation. M. Stratton
stated he was not able to address liability. Co-Chair Meyer

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 04/ 10/ 06 9:12 A M



presuned that one would first approach the private business
and then the state.

M. Stratton noted an exanple of individuals dying from
drinking from a water supply, and supposed there could be
awsuits in the future.

Representative Hawker MOED Anendnent 1, |abeled 24-
LS1468\ A. 5, Bull ock, 4/7/06.

Co- Chair Meyer OBJECTED for purposes of discussion.

Representati ve Hawker MOVED to anend Anendnent 1, to change
line 20 from “is used as” to “may be”. There was NO
OBJECTION to the notion to anmend Amendment 1, therefore it
was adopt ed.

REPRESENTATI VE NORM RCOKEBERG spoke to Anendnent 1. He
related that there are over 3,000 honmes that are served by
various types of wells in his district. He stressed the
i nportance of water regulation in the state. He expl ai ned
that Anendnent 1 asks the Departnent to adopt regulations to
protect exposed water aquifers. It requires a fee to be
paid by a property developer who is devel oping around an
exposed aquifer that resulted fromprevious mning activity.
The bill is not intended to be special |egislation, but
applicable to all areas of the state.

Represent ati ve Rokeberg gave an exanple from his district.
He stressed that there is a conpl ete breakdown of regulatory
authority because the local nunicipality is |looking to DEC
to take responsibility and vice versa. Over 200 people with
separate wells would be subjected to the activity revol ving
around t he devel opnent.

Representative Rokeberg referred to the amendnent to
Amendnent 1 on line 20 as being necessary because that has
been the point of contention between the DEC and the city of
Anchorage. He highlighted frustrations around access issues
and noted three years of dealing with DEC on the matter. He
poi nted out that the fees will be paid by the devel oper and
shoul d of fset costs.

10: 39: 46 AM

Representative Rokeberg warned the conmttee to |ook at
private fiscal notes that result in costs to the private
sector. He enphasized that there is an expectation by the
public that public accommobdati ons shoul d have safe drinking
water. The RCA only handl es econom c regul ati on, not water
quality issues. He stressed that there are tines to accept
sone of the <costs that go wth the constitutional
responsibility toward public safety. This is such an
exception.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 04/ 10/ 06 9:12 A M



10: 42: 27 AM

Representative Hawker followed through wth the intent of
Amendnent 1. He questioned if *“containing an exposed
aquifer” were the appropriate words to use. He suggested
“devel opnent on property affected by an exposed aquifer”.
Represent ati ve Rokeberg related that the exposed aquifer has
to be a pre-existing condition. Representative Hawker asked
if the intent is that it nust be a developnent that
surrounds and contains an aquifer, not downstream of the
aqui fer. Representati ve Rokeberg said it could be wthin
100 feet of it. He spoke about contam nated water during
t he devel opnent of the subdivisions. Representative Hawker
responded that the |anguage reads that the “devel opnent nust
contain the aquifer and nust not be wthin 100 feet”.

Representative Hawker referred to line 11 and line 14,
“property containing”. Representati ve Rokeberg suggested
“adj acent to”. Representati ve Hawker suggested “affected
by”. Representative Rokeberg agreed.

10:46: 53 AM

Representative Kerttula spoke of a concern with the words
regarding no inprovenents within 100 feet. She asked when
the construction should have started. Representative

Rokeberg said it wuld be a pre-existing condition
Representative Kerttula attenpted clarification

10: 48: 20 AM

Represent ati ve Hawker proposed to change lines 11 and 14 to
read “property within 100 feet of an exposed aquifer” in
pl ace of “containing and”.

Representative Kerttul a suggested changing |ines 21-23.

Co- Chair Meyer suggested that the bill be set aside to have
t he amendnents re-witten.

10: 50: 48 AM

Representative Kelly asked about if the area is regul ated by
Anchor age. Representati ve Rokeberg replied that the only
regul ati on involves testing the water. Representative Kelly
asked if they could choose to regulate it. Representati ve
Rokeberg said he believes so. Representative Kelly

suggested that sonetinmes locals don't want regulation
responsibility. He suggested a separate bill.

HB 360 was heard and HELD in Committee for further
consi der ati on.

10: 52: 13 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 04/ 10/ 06 9:12 A M



HOUSE BILL NO._ 93

"An Act relating to dentists and dental hygienists and
the Board of Dental Examners; establishing certain
conmttees for the discipline and peer review of
denti sts; excluding the adjudicatory proceedi ngs of the
Board of Dental Examners and its conmttees from the
Adm ni strative Procedure Act and from the jurisdiction
of the office of adm nistrative hearings; and providing
for an effective date."

Representative Foster MOVED to ADOPT the work draft to HB
93, | abeled 24-1LS0384\3, M schel, 3/1/06. There being NO
OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

HEATH HI LYARD, STAFF, REPRESENTATI VE TOM ANDERSON, expl ai ned
changes in the new CS. The bill establishes a peer review
conmmttee and process for disciplinary sanctions against
dentists and dental hygienists. Over the |ast year a nunber
of amendnents were devel oped. Menbers of the Al aska Dental
Society brought the bill to the sponsor’s attention

regarding the disciplinary review process. He referred to a
“Sunmary of Changes” packet in the menbers’ files (copy on
file). The changes found in the new CS are on page 4, |ines
19-27, page 5, line 30, page 7, lines 2-7, page 7, line 12,
page 9, line 14, page 9, line 26, page 9, line 30, page 10,
line 14, and page 10, line 23.

HB 93 was heard and HELD in Commttee for further
consi der ati on.

HOUSE BI LL NO._ 390

"An Act limting the anmount that a nunicipality my
charge for an appeal of a residential real property tax
assessnent to t he muni ci pality's boar d of

equal i zation."
HB 390 was schedul ed but not heard.
ADJ QURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 10:58 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 04/ 10/ 06 9:12 A M



